

Johannes Pointl
Univ.Ass. Dipl.-Ing. MsAUD

Karlsplatz 13
1040 Wien
Österreich

+43 1 58801 2531 44
johannes.pointl@tuwien.ac.at



Johannes Pointl praktiziert Architektur und Urbanismus in Wien. Er studierte Architektur an der TU Graz und absolvierte das postgraduale Masterstudium Architecture and Urban Design an der GSAPP, Columbia University in New York. Von 2012-2014 arbeitete Johannes Pointl als Projektleiter im Urban Design Büro SCAPE in New York und unterrichtete als Adjunct Assistant Professor Entwurfstudios an der GSAPP, Columbia University. Derzeit ist er Projektleiter im Architektur- und Städtebaubüro StudioVlaystreeruwitz in Wien und Universitätsassistent an der Abteilung für Gebäudelehre der TU Wien. Seine jüngsten Arbeiten wurde u.a. bei der Architekturbiennale in Venedig 2016, der UN Habitat III Konferenz 2016 in Quito, Ecuador und der Oslo Architecture Triennale 2016 gezeigt. Seine praktische Arbeit fokussiert auf die Gestaltung von politischem Raum und die Konzeptionierung von Prozessen des Alltäglichen an urbanen Randbereichen.

Ausbildung

- MSc in Architecture and Urban Design, Graduate School of Architecture, Planning and Preservation, Columbia University, New York; Auszeichnung mit dem Honor Award for Excellence in Design.
- Diplomingenieurin der Architektur, Technische Universität Graz (AT); mit Auszeichnung.
- Austauschjahr an der Fakultät für Architektur, TU Delft, Niederlande.

Forschungsschwerpunkte

- Politischer Raum, Urban Randbereiche, Fluchräume, Asyl, Migration und Architektur.
- "Fluchraum Österreich" Langzeitforschungsprojekt über Grenzen, die um Asylwerber in Österreich kontruiert werden, 2014-2018.

Lehrerfahrung

- Master Entwerfen "Fluchraum Österreich", TU Wien, 2014 -
- Seminar über Kritische Architekturpraxis ,TU Wien, 2014 -
- Studio Gebäudelehre, TU Wien, 2014 -
- Adjunct Assistant Professor für Architektur, Graduate School of Architecture, Planning and Preservation, Columbia University; Lehre im postgradualen Masterstudiengang: Urban Design und Advanced Architecture, 2013.
- Wissenschaftlicher Mitarbeiter am Urban Design Lab, The Earth Institute, Columbia University, 2012.
- Urban Design Assistent im Urban Design Program, GSAPP Columbia University, 2012.
- Entwurfskritiker im Urban Studies Entwerfen, New York/Paris Programm, GSAPP, 2011.

Praktische Tätigkeit

- MIO Quartiershaus – Büro- und Wohngebäude am Hauptbahnhof, Wien, Projektleiter bei StudioVlay, 2015.
- Projektarchitekt für das Café Austria im Sekretariatsgebäude der UN Headquarters New York, in Zusammenarbeit mit Zerza Architects, New York, 2013.
- New York Rising Community Reconstruction Program - Projektleiter für Landschaftsarchitektur- and Stadtplanungsprojekte in den USA, New York, 2013.
- Haus H, Puchkirchen, Austria, Selbständige Praxis 2012-2013.
- Künstler Atelier und Residenz, Seewalchen, Österreich, Selbständige Praxis, 2011.
- Mediterranes Hasu am Peleponnes, Griechenland, Selbständige Praxis, 2010-2011.
- Zusammenarbeit mit Raumlabor Berlin in Deutschland; IBA 2020 - Internationale Bauausstellung Berlin 2020, im Auftrag der Senatsverwaltung für Stadtentwicklung und Umwelt der Stadt Berlin.

Auszeichnungen/ Forschungsförderungen

- EXCITE-Förderung, Initiative der Fakultät für Architektur und Raumplanung zur Förderung herausragender Vorhaben in Lehre und Forschung, TU Wien, 2016.

- Förderung eines Einzelvorhabens "Silent Trails", Kartographieprojektes in der Los Lagos Region, Chile mit Nina Kolowratnik und Carolina Ihle. BKA Österreich, 2016.
- 1. Preis beim Wettbewerb für ein Quartiershaus am Helmut-Zillk-Park, Hauptbahnhof Wien, als Projektleiter bei StudioVlay ZT-GmbH zusammen mit der Wohnbaugenossenschaft heimbau, Wien.
- 1. Preis für das Projekt Fluchtraum Österreich, Planetary Urbanism Wettbewerb, ARCH+ Magazin, 2015.
- 1st Prize, Gaswerk Leopoldau – Gefördertes Wohnprojekt mit 100 Wohneinheiten und Neu-programmierung eines industriell genutzten Gebäudes n industrially used building, Mitarbeit bei StudioVlay ZT-GmbH zusammen mit der Wohnbaugenossenschaft heimbau, Wien, 2015.
- ASLA NY Honor Award für das Projekt SIRR Coastal Protection Plan, im Auftrag von SCAPE / Landscape Architecture PLLC, New York, 2014.
- Teil eines Teams von sechs Siegern (aus 148 Einreichungen) des HUD Rebuild by Design Wettbewerbs, im Auftrag von SCAPE / Landscape Architecture, New York, 2013.
- 1. Preis beim internationalen Town Branch Commons Wettbewerb in Lexington, im Auftrag von SCAPE / Landscape Architecture, New York, 2013.
- Honor Award for Excellence in Design, GSAPP, Columbia University, 2012.
- William Kinne Fellows Traveling Prize, GSAPP, Columbia University, 2012.
- Fulbright Stipendium für postgraduale Studien in den USA, 2011-2012.
- 1. Preis beim GAD-Award, Graz Architecture Diploma Award, Technische Universität Graz, 2010.
- Preis für die Förderung von Talenten im Bereich der Architektur, Land Oberösterreich, 2010.
- 1. Preis beim Herbert Eichholzer Architektur-Förderpreis, Stadt Graz, 2008

Ausstellungen

- "Movement as Civil Disobedience: Mapping Migration and Solidarity on Lesbos Island"; Teil der Oslo Architecture Triennale 2016 "After belonging: The objects, spaces, and territories of the ways we stay in transit", 12.09. – 27.11.2016.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich – On the hospitality of tourism establishments towards asylum-seekers"; Teil des Magazins "Orte für Menschen" Österreichischer Pavillon, während der 15. Architekturbiennale in Venedig 2016 "Reporting from the Front", 28.05. - 27.11.2016.
- "Planetary Urbanism – The Transformative Power of Cities", Teil der Ausstellung im Deutschen Pavillon während der UN-HABITAT III Konferenz in Quito, Ecuador, 15.10. - 20.10.2016.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich - Räumliche Manifestationen gegenwärtiger Asylpolitik und Reglementierte Zustände des Wartens", Exhibition at Architektur Haus Kärnten, Klagenfurt, 08.04. - 13.05.2016.
- Gruppenausstellung "On Nodes of Transnational Mobility", Stop and Go project space, Nordwestbahnhof, Wien, 3.12.2015 - 27.02.2016.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich"; Teil der Ausstellung "RAND" im Architekturforum Oberösterreich, Linz, 20.10.2015 - 29.01.2016.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich" Wanderausstellung in der Asylwerberunterkunft Bärenwirt, Weitensfeld und beim UNHCR Langer Tag der Flucht, Karlsplatz, Wien, 30.08. - 20.11.2015.
- Thesis project "(B)XL – Megalomania and the political space in the European capital Brussels" exhibited at the Piran Days of Architecture, Slovenia, 2011.

Vorträge/ Konferenzteilnahmen

- "The Expanded Field of Urban Design", GSAPP Columbia University, New York, 17.07.2017.
- SIEF conference "Ways of Dwelling: Crisis - Craft - Creativity", Göttingen, 26. - 30.03.2017.
- Roundtable Diskussion "Arriving to the Cooperative City: The Vienna Refugee Coalition" Metropolitan Field Trip Vienna in collaboration with wonderland, Packhaus, Vienna, 19.11.2016.
- Vortragsreihe "Open Mind - With and For Refugees", Ingenieure ohne Grenzen, OPENmarx future.lab, Vienna, 03.11.2016.
- Konferenz "Living the Cooperative City", Österreichisches Kulturforum Berlin, 13.7. - 15.7.2016.
- Organisation und Moderation des Symposiums "Ist Gast gleich Gast? Asylsuchende in österreichischen Tourismusinfrastrukturen," Architektur Haus Kärnten, Klagenfurt, 07.04. - 08.04.2016.
- Internationale Konferenz "Stop and Go", Stop and go project space Vienna, 3.12. - 5.12.2015.
- Roundtable Diskussion, "Verbindungsräume - Transkulturelle Aspekte von Architektur", Akademie der bildenden Künste, Wien, 30.11.2015.
- Internationale Tagung: "Kritik oder Krise - Haltung, Verantwortung, Widerspruch in Architektur und Stadtplanung", Österreichische Gesellschaft für Architektur, Wien, 15. - 17.10.2015.
- Symposium "paraflows .X - Digital Migration", Festival für digitale Kunst und Kulturen, Vienna, 13.09.2015.

Publikationen

- Johannes Pointl, Nina Kolowratnik, "Towards an Architecture of Hospitality", in: "Towards a Critical Architecture", A.K.A. Agentur für Kritische Architektur: G. Heindl, M. Klein, C. Linortner (Eds.) (Leipzig: Spector Books), im Erscheinen.
- Johannes Pointl, et al., "Bewegung als ziviler Ungehorsam - Migration und Solidarität auf Lesbos" in: "Exil Europa", Stadt Bauwelt 212, 41, December 2016.
- Johannes Pointl, et. al: "Movement as Civil Disobedience: Mapping Migration and Solidarity on Lesvos Island"; in: "After belonging: The objects, spaces, and territories of the ways we stay in transit.", L. Casanovas Blanco, I. Galán, C. Mínguez Carrasco, A. Navarrete Llopis, M. Otero Verzier (Hrg.); Oslo Architecture Triennale 2016 (Baden, Baden: Lars Müller Publishers), 2016.
- J. Pointl, N. Kolowratnik: "Fluchtraum Österreich: Von der Gastfreundschaft touristischer Beherbergungsbetriebe gegenüber Asylsuchenden", Orte für Menschen Magazin, Österreichischer Pavillon, Architektur Biennale Venedig 2016.
- J. Pointl, N. Kolowratnik, "States of Refuge", in: "Planetary Urbanism – The Transformative Power of Cities", Arch + 223, May 2016.
- J. Pointl, N. Kolowratnik (Eds.), Fluchtraum Österreich, Sonderausgabe der Zeitschrift asyl aktuell 2/2015 (Wien: Asylkoordination Österreich), 2015.
- Johannes Pointl, "Kumasi on a Road Trip," in Richard Plunz, et al, eds., Re-Envisioning Health in Kumasi: Spatial Strategies (New York: GSAPP Urban Design Lab, Columbia University), 2013.
- Johannes Pointl, "Housing as a city-making tool" in Richard Plunz, et al, eds., Peripheries in Transition: Bordeaux 3.0 & the Rocade (Bordeaux: Communauté Urbaine Bordeaux), 2013.
- Johannes Pointl, Richard Plunz, et al, eds., Re-Cultivating The Garden City of Kumasi (New York: GSAPP Urban Design Lab and Millennium Cities Initiative, The Earth Institute, Columbia University), 2012.
- Johannes Pointl, ed., Destination Sud - A Nodal Approach Towards Sustainable Tourism (New York: GSAPP Urban Design Lab, The Earth Institute, Columbia University), 2012.
- Johannes Pointl, (B)XL Megalomania and the political space in the European capital of Brussels; (Graz: Diplomarbeit, TU Graz), 2010.
- Theo Deutinger, Johannes Pointl, Stefan Prins and Beatriz Ramo, "Highrise 2009", in Visualization: The Circles Volume (<http://visualisationmagazine.com>), 2009.

Johannes Pointl
Univ.Ass. Dipl.-Ing. MsAUD

Karlsplatz 13
1040 Vienna
Austria

+43 1 58801 2531 44
johannes.pointl@tuwien.ac.at



Johannes Pointl is an architect and urban designer. He studied architecture at the TU Graz and completed a postgraduate master's degree in Architecture and Urban Design at GSAPP Columbia University in New York. Between 2012 and 2014 he worked as a project manager in the urban design office Scape in New York and taught as an Adjunct Assistant Professor in the design studios at GSAPP Columbia University. Johannes Pointl is currently working as a project manager for the architecture and urban design office Studio Vlay Vienna and works as an Assistant Professor in the Department for Building Theory and Design of the TU Wien. His practical work focuses on the physical design of political space and the conceptualisation of everyday processes on the urban margins.

Education

- MSc in Architecture and Urban Design, Graduate School of Architecture, Planning and Preservation, Co-Columbia University, New York; Honor Award for Excellence in Design and William Kinne Travel Prize.
- Diplomingenieur in Architecture, Graz University of Technology, Austria; graduated with highest distinction.
- Exchange year at the Faculty of Architecture, TU Delft, the Netherlands.

Research Topics

- Political space, urban margins, spaces of refuge, asylum and architecture.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich" long-term research on spaces and borders constructed around asylum seekers in Austria, 2014-2018.

Teaching Experience

- Master Design Studio "Fluchtraum Österreich", TU Wien, 2014 -
- Seminar on Critical Architectural Practice, TU Wien, 2014 -
- Studio Gebäudelehre, TU Wien, 2014 -
- Adjunct Assistant Professor in Architecture, Graduate School of Architecture, Planning and Preservation, Columbia University; Graduate Urban Design studio III and Advanced Architecture, 2013.
- Research Assistant at the Urban Design Lab, The Earth Institute, Columbia University; 2012.
- Urban Design Assistant at the Urban Design Program, GSAPP Columbia University; 2012.
- Studio Critic at the Urban Studies studio, New York/Paris Program, GSAPP, 2011.

Professional Experience

- MIO Quartiershaus – Mixed-use tower at Vienna central station, Project Manager at StudioVlay, 2015-2018.
- Café Austria – Coffee bar, lounge and space for debates as part of the renovation of the Secretariat Building at the UN Headquarters in New York, Project Architect in collaboration with Zerza Architects, 2013.
- New York Rising Community Reconstruction Program - Redesign of two communities in New York City hit by hurricane Sandy, Project Manager in collaboration with SCAPE/Landscape Architecture, New York, 2013.
- House L, Puchkirchen, Austria, Independent Practice, 2012-2013.
- Artist studio and residence, Seewalchen, Austria, Independent Practice, 2011.
- Mediterranean house on the Peloponnese, Greece, Independent Practice, 2010-2011.
- IBA Studio 2020 – Concept for International building exhibition, in collaboration with RaumlaborBerlin, 2010.

Awards/ Research Grants

- Excite-Initiative Research Award for Excellence in Research and Teaching, TU Wien, 2016.
- Research Grant "Silent Trails", Mapping project in the Los Lagos region, Chile, BKA Österreich, 2016.
- 1st Prize, MIO Quartiershaus – Mixed-use tower at Vienna central station, in collaboration with StudioVlay ZT-GmbH, Vienna, 2015.

- 1st Prize, Planetary Urbanism – Critique of the Present competition, ARCH+ Magazine, Berlin, 2015.
- 1st Prize, Gaswerk Leopoldau – Affordable housing project with 100 units and re-programming of an industrially used building, in collaboration with StudioVlay ZT-GmbH, Vienna, 2015.
- ASLA NY Honor Award for the project SIRR Coastal Protection Plan, Urban Designer in collaboration with of SCAPE / Landscape Architecture, New York.
- Part of one out of six winning teams at the HUD Rebuild by Design competition, Lead Urban Designer in collaboration with SCAPE/Landscape Architecture, New York 2013.
- 1st Prize at the international Town Branch Commons competition in Lexington, Urban Designer in collaboration with SCAPE/Landscape Architecture, New York, 2013.
- Honor Award for Excellence in Design, GSAPP, Columbia University, 2012.
- William Kinne Fellows Traveling Prize, GSAPP, Columbia University, 2012.
- Fulbright Scholarship for postgraduate studies in the U.S., 2011-2012.
- 1st Prize at the GAD-Award, Graz Architecture Diploma Award, Graz University of Technology, 2010.
- Prize for the promotion of talents in the field of Architecture, Federal State of Upper Austria, 2010.
- 1st Prize at the “Herbert Eichholzer” Architecture Promotion Award, 2008.

Exhibitions

- “Movement as Civil Disobedience: Mapping Migration and Solidarity on Lesbos Island”; shown at Oslo Architecture Triennale 2016 “After belonging: The objects, spaces, and territories of the ways we stay in transit”, 12.09. – 27.11.2016.
- Fluchtraum Österreich – On the hospitality of tourism establishments towards asylum-seekers“; part of the magazine "Places for People" Austrian Pavilion, at "Reporting from the Front" Biennale Architettura 2016, 28.05. - 27.11.2016.
- “Planetary Urbanism – The Transformative Power of Cities”, Part of the exhibition in the German Pavilion at the UN-HABITAT III Conference in Quito, Ecuador, 15.10. - 20.10.2016.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich - Räumliche Manifestationen gegenwärtiger Asylpolitik und Reglementierte Zustände des Wartens", Exhibition at Architektur Haus Kärnten, Klagenfurt, 08.04. - 13.05.2016.
- Group Exhibition on Nodes of Transnational Mobility, Stop and Go project space, Nordwestbahnhof, Vienna, 3.12.2015 - 27.02.2016.
- "Fluchtraum Österreich"; Part of the exhibition “RAND” at Architekturforum Oberösterreich, Linz, 20.10.2015 - 29.01.2016.
- “Fluchtraum Österreich” Travelling Exhibition at Asylum seeker accommodation Bärenwirt, Weitensfeld and UNHCR Langer Tag der Flucht, Karlsplatz, Vienna. 30.08. - 20.11.2015
- Thesis project “(B)XL – Megalomania and the political space in the European capital Brussels” exhibited at the Piran Days of Architecture, Slovenia, 2011.

Lectures/ Presentations at Conferences

- SIEF conference "Ways of Dwelling: Crisis - Craft - Creativity", Göttingen, 26. - 30.03.2017.
- Roundtable discussion "Arriving to the Cooperative City: The Vienna Refugee Coalition" Metropolitan Field Trip Vienna in collaboration with wonderland, Packhaus, Vienna, 19.11.2016.
- Lecture series "Open Mind - With and For Refugees", Engineers without borders, OPENmarx future.lab, Vienna, 03.11.2016.
- Conference “Living the Cooperative City”, at the Austrian Cultural Forum Berlin, 13.7. - 15.7.2016.
- Organization and moderation of the Symposium "Ist Gast gleich Gast? Asylsuchende in österreichischen Tourismusinfrastrukturen," Architektur Haus Kärnten, Klagenfurt, 07.04. - 08.04.2016.
- International Conference “Stop and Go”, Stop and go project space Vienna, 3.12. - 5.12.2015.
- Roundtable Discussion, " Verbindungsräume - Transkulturelle Aspekte von Architektur", Academy of Fine Arts, Vienna, 30.11.2015.
- International conference “Kritik oder Krise - Haltung, Verantwortung, Widerspruch in Architektur und Stadtplanung”, Österreichische Gesellschaft für Architektur, Vienna , 15. - 17.10.2015.
- Symposium “parafloWS .X - Digital Migration”, Festival für digitale Kunst und Kulturen, Vienna, 13.09.2015.

Publications

- Johannes Pointl, et al., "Bewegung als ziviler Ungehorsam - Migration und Solidarität auf Lesbos" in: “Exil Europa”, Stadt Bauwelt 212, 41, December 2016.
- Johannes Pointl, et. al: "Movement as Civil Disobedience: Mapping Migration and Solidarity on Lesbos Island"; in: "After belonging: The objects, spaces, and territories of the ways we stay in transit.", L. Casanovas Blanco, I. Galán, C. Mínguez Carrasco, A. Navarrete Llopis, M. Otero Verzier (Hrg.); Oslo Architecture

Triennale 2016 (Baden, Baden, Lars Müller Publishers), 2016.

- J. Pointl, N. Kolowratnik: "Fluchtraum Österreich: On the Hospitality of Austrian Tourism Establishments towards Asylum Seekers", in: "Places for People", E. Delugan-Meissl, S. Dreher, C. Muhr (Hrg.); Biennale Architettura 2016, Austrian Pavilion (Spillern, Bechtle Verlag & Druck), 2016.
- J. Pointl, N. Kolowratnik, "States of Refuge", in: "Planetary Urbanism – The Transformative Power of Cities", Arch + 223, May 2016.
- J. Pointl, N. Kolowratnik (Eds.), Fluchtraum Österreich, Guest Edition of the journal asyl aktuell 2/2015 (Vienna: Asylkoordination Austria).
- Johannes Pointl, "Kumasi on a Road Trip," in Richard Plunz, et al, eds., Re-Envisioning Health in Kumasi: Spatial Strategies (New York: GSAPP Urban Design Lab, Columbia University), 2013.
- Johannes Pointl, "Housing as a city-making tool" in Richard Plunz, et al, eds., Peripheries in Transition: Bordeaux 3.0 & the Rocade (Bordeaux: Communauté Urbaine Bordeaux), 2013.
- Johannes Pointl, Richard Plunz, et al, eds., Re-Cultivating The Garden City of Kumasi (New York: GSAPP Urban Design Lab and Millennium Cities Initiative, The Earth Institute, Columbia University), 2012.
- Johannes Pointl, ed., Destination Sud - A Nodal Approach Towards Sustainable Tourism (New York: GSAPP Urban Design Lab, The Earth Institute, Columbia University), 2012.
- Text contribution: Markus Bader, et al. (Eds.) "IBA – International Building Exhibition Berlin 2020 Concept", Final Report (Berlin Senatsverwaltung für Stadtentwicklung der Stadt Berlin), 2011.
- Johannes Pointl, (B)XL Megalomania and the political space in the European capital of Brussels; (Graz: Dipl Ing. Thesis, TU Graz).
- Theo Deutinger, Johannes Pointl, Stefan Prins and Beatriz Ramo, "Highrise 2009", in Visualization: The Circles Volume (<http://visualisationmagazine.com>), 2009.